BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY NOTICE OF MEETING

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
of TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2019

Publication of the agenda and the approximate times are a guide to, and not a limitation on,
the activities of Trustees. '

Ceniral Library, 210 Central Avenue, Bellingham, Washington
Lecture Room - 3:30 p.m.

AGENDA TIME (approx.)
1. Cadll to order and introductions 2 min
2, Approve/modify agenda 1 min
3. Public comment 3 min

This time is set aside for members of the public to make
comments or ask questions. We ask that remarks be limited
to three minutes.

4. Consent agenda 4 min
All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered routine
and may be approved in a single motion. A trustee may ask that
an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered

separately.
» Communications and FYI
¢ Minutes

June 18, 2019: Regular board meeting & Special board meeting
e Llibrary performance & activity measures

June 2019
s Financial reports

Claims: June 2019

YTD report: June 2019

5. Reportls 10 min
s Board Chair

¢ Library Board members
¢ City Council licison
o Friends of Bellingham Public Library
e Library Director
Time check: 3:50
6. American Library Association (ALA) Conference report 10 min

e Suzanne Carlson-Prandini, Public Services Librarian

7. 2019 Goals - 2nd quarter update 10 min
e Rebecca Judd, Director

8. Facilities Committee report 5 min
e Rick Osen, Board Chair (
Time check: 4:15



9. Strategic Planning update S min
e Rebecca Judd, Director and Janice Keller, Communications, Community Relations
& Programming Manager

10. Budget & Personnel updates 10 min
e Rebecca Judd, Director

11. New business 5 min
12. Action items for next meeting 2 min

Time check: 4:37
13. Adjourn

Next Regular Library Board Meeting: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 - 3:30 p.m.
Location: Lecture Room, Central Library, 210 Central Avenue
Bellingham, Washington

The library meeting rooms are ADA accessible; however, if you require a sign interpreter or other
hearing accommodation, please allow the library 48 hours notice. Order of agenda items may
be adjusted.



Kansas City Public Library eliminating late fines,
charges

Posted: 11:37 AM, Jun 28, 2019
Updated: 9:37 AM, Jun 28, 2019

By: Jade DeGood

FREEDOM FROM FINES

KANSAS CITY, Mo. — You might say that an announcement made by the Kansas City Public
Library on Friday was long overdue.

Library officials announced they are eliminating fees and fines for overdue materials.
The change also includes wiping out more than $250,000 in fines from previous years.

The library hopes the change in policy will get people who might have previously avoided the
library due to outstanding fines to come back.

The changes go into effect July 1.



BelinghamPublicLibrary |

Regular Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees
Tuesday, June 18, 2019 - Central Library Lecture Room
3:30 p.m.

Minutes of Actions and Decisions of the Library Board of Trustees of the Belingham Public
Library as authorized by RCW 27.12.210 and SEC. 7.02 Charter of the City of Belingham.

Board Members Present: Rick Osen, Rachel Myers, Rebecca Craven, and Jim
McCabe

Board Members Absent: Vernon Johnson

Library Staff: Rebecca Judd, Beth Farley, Bethany Hoglund, Janice
Keller, Jon McConnel, Jennifer Vander Ploeg and Wendy
Jenkins

Others Present: No others

Call to order and introductions: Regular session was called to order at 3:31 p.m. by Chair,
Rick Osen.

Approve/modify agenda: Rebecca Craven moved to approve the agenda. Rachel Myers
seconded. Motion carried.

Public comment: no comments.

Consent agenda: Rachel asked if anyone had any insight as to why Youth circulation
statistics were up at all locations, but not Adult statistics. Rebecca noted that there were
many families during the snow days. Bethany responded that the frend was the same |ast
year. She added that staff work to keep the collections fresh at each location. Rachel Myers
moved to approve the May 21, 2019 Regular meeting minutes and the May 2019
performance and activity measures and financial reports. Rebecca Craven seconded.
Motion carried.

Board Chair report: Rick, Jim, Rebecca Craven and Rebecca Judd all attended the Mayor's
Boards and Commissions Appreciation Reception on June 12.

Rick invited everyone to Beth Farley’s retirement party on June 27t, at 4:00 p.m. in the Board
Room. Rick thanked Beth, on behalf of the board, for her good, hard work over the last 12
years. Rick mentioned that one of the important things the board accomplished over the last
few years is the Level of Service standards and Beth was especially helpful in developing the
Materials LOS.

1



Rick pointed out the article in the packet, In Praise of Public Libraries, by Sue Halpern, and
strongly encouraged everyone to read it, calling it a well-done article that illustrates the
importance of public libraries.

Board member reports: Jim reported that the June Cordata Neighborhood Association
meeting was a mayoral candidate forum - all four candidates attended. The question of a
northside library was raised and Jim reported that the candidates handled it well, each from
their own perspective. Jim added that the Association appreciates the time and effort
involved in Rebecca Judd hosting Community Conversations in Cordata.

Jim participated in the Emergency Preparedness Community Conversation. He reported that
Suzanne did an excellent job facilitating and it was a good discussion. Rebecca Judd added
that Lynn Sterbenz, Office of Emergency Management Manager, was appreciative of the
conversation.

Rachel reported that the remainder of the Muldrow endowment for the Library should be
received by the Whatcom Community Foundation by the end of summer, and that it should
be about one million dollars.

City Council liaison report: no report.
Friends of BPL report: no report.

Library Director report: Rebecca offered congratulations to Rob Werner and Jordan Sterland
for completing their MLIS degrees. For their Capstone projects, Jordan did a community
mapping project and Rob did a report on service to the homeless - their findings will be
folded into the strategic plan. Rebecca, Bethany and Suzanne attended the iSchool
Capstone presentations in Seattle.

Suzanne is leaving tomorrow for the ALA annual conference in Washington D.C. Programs
offered at the conference align nicely with both strategic planning and the building
remodel. She will report on the conference at next month's board meeting. Rebecca
thanked the Friends for funding that made this conference possible.

In the Director’s Report, Jon mentioned that IT is working on replacing the laptops in our
laptop lab. Rebecca pointed out that the Library is the only department that has a laptop
lab and this summer the Parks department is going to use our lab for a program - a nice
synergy of service to the city.

Summer Reading school visits are wrapping up. Rebecca thanked Bethany and her staff for
the 40-45 visits they accomplished. There are already many all-age finishers.

Rebecca thanked Beth Farley for her service to the Library.
Mid-biennium adjustments: Rick recapped that the management team was involved in the

initial development of the 2019-2020 budget as it was during the Director fransition. Now is
the opportunity for a mid-term adjustment.



Rebecca Judd distributed a Midterm Proposal DRAFT, explaining that we would like to
increase our staffing LOS with the addition of a full-time Children’s Librarian. (See Attachment
#1 for Midterm Proposal DRAFT. All attachments are located at the end of the minutes.) This is
currently our highest service need. At this point, Bethany is serving as the sole Children’s
Librarian, as well as handling management and administration duties for the department. This
position would allow us to provide outreach to new families.

Rebecca provided an update on the elimination of library fines, also part of the midterm
adjustment request. The BPL committee, which includes Rick and Rebecca Craven, will meet
next week to continue working on policy and procedure questions. Formal meetings with the
City will happen in early August. Jon is leading a joint BPL/WCLS workgroup around this
project. Rebecca Judd and Janice will be working with Christine Perkins and Mary Vermillion,
from WCLS, to develop a communications plan.

Facilities Committee report: Rick reported the contract with RMC Architects is being
circulated for signatures. There was a meeting in late May to kick off the materials sorter
project; Purchasing, Facilities, ITSD, Board and staff were all represented. Jon reported that
he and Alison Kuiken are collecting daily snap-shot check-in data to provide hard numbers
to help determine the correct size of sorter. He has been in contact with a couple of vendors
to find out where local sorter installations are so that we can go see them in action. Rick
clarified that this information is being gathered for an RFP process.

Strategic Planning update: Rachel reported that the Strategic Planning committee — Rachel,
Rick, Rebecca Judd and Janice — met last week. The Community Conversations part of the
process will be wrapped up by the end of June. The gathered information will then be
processed before the next phase.

Janice distributed a final copy of the Schedule of Community Conversations, stating we are
in the home stretch of this portion of the process. (See Attachment #2 for Schedule of
Community Conversations. All attachments are located at the end of the minutes.) Janice
reported that by the end of June, staff will have spoken to more than 300 people. A team
meeting is planned for mid-July to summarize gathered information and to celebrate this
three-month intense effort. From there a report will be developed and incorporated into the
strategic plan. Janice said that the feedback continues to be interesting, heartbreaking, and
rewarding and will be a good complement to the other research being done for the
strategic plan. Janice provided sample feedback:

Aspirations
o Community that provides basic safety net. More equitable distribution of resources.
¢ Connected, welcoming, accessible, with free opportunities to connect with others.
Culturally rich, inclusive, with preventive measures that strengthen families.
» Safe, accessible community that embraces lifelong learming. A community that is
curious, where everyone has a voice. ’

Concerns
o Concerns about the impacts of family stress, social isolation of families, and racial
inequities, which increase anxiety in families.



Barriers to accessing services and resources. Transportation, cultural bias, language
and skills barriers, lack of connections and relationships, and many other barriers and
stigmas, get in the way of access to'information and services.

People are participating less and less in things that would help them develop the tools
and skills to build community.

Sample summary

“People want a community that is prepared, sharing, collaborative, resilient,
connected, fun, eclectic, weird, aware, inclusive, welcoming, diverse, and well
informed but they're concerned that people have unredlistic expectations, are in
denial, aren't prepared for disaster, and are expecting to be rescued.

As people talk more about those concerns they talk specifically about apathy, a lack
of resources, time, money, knowledge and education, that there is no good way to
spread information to all people, that people lack time management skills, there is

information overload, a lack of trust, and a cuitural, language and socio-economic
divide.

They believe we need to focus on building social capital, creating distributed solutions
that provide depth of planning and redundancy and if government, city, social
organizations and education institutions with similar missions and resources played a
part, that folks would more likely trust the effort and step forward.”

"People want a welcoming community that prioritizes strengthening families and
equity of accessibility, education, economics, race and abilities, but they're
concerned that barriers such as access to transportation, home language and
services, and family frauma negatively impact the development of children and lead
families to social isolation.

As people talk more about those concerns, they talk specifically about the effects of
toxic family stress and anxiety due to drug use, our current government climate, the
barriers of oppressive, paperwork-driven systems, economic inequities, and the need
to build relationships to forge connections and community.

They believe we need to focus on acknowledging that systems are oppressive, writing
policies that explicitly prioritize families, bring resources directly to families and holding
more free family-centered events. If parents, faith communities, higher education, the
library, tribal communities, medical practitioners, Dr. Baker, non-profits and schools
played a part in those actions, that folks would more likely trust the effort and step
forward.”

Timeline

June & July: Finish Community Conversations and draft a report.

August: Present the report to the Board along with a research packet and instructions
for Board members about their role in reviewing and culling information from the
packet.

October 8 (tentative): Hold a Special work session to identify strategic directions.
October Board meeting: Continue work on strategic directions.

November Board meeting: Review draft strategic plan.

4



o December Board meeting: Review second draft of strategic plan.
e January 2020 Board meeting: Approve final strategic plan.

The Board members said that October 8, from 3:30-6 p.m. will work for a one-topic Special
Meeting on strategic planning.

Rebecca Craven asked how the conversations are going in terms of the Library hosting the
conversations, but not focused on the Library. Janice responded that they have been
introducing the conversations as such, but have also built in time at the end for specific
library concerns. Jim offered the analogy of when the internet was new in the 90’s. If a
community conversation had been held then, it might have revealed that many people did
not have access to the internet, and the Library would have identified and responded to a
need. Rebecca agreed; the information gathered can help us determine what the library
can offer.

Rick thanked, on behalf of the Board, all staff that were involved in this huge effort.

New Business: ‘

e Rick reported the Personnel committee (Rick and Rebecca Craven) met with
Rebecca concerning a Director annual review — her 15t anniversary is in mid-July. They
decided fo initiate an annual process conducted by the Board, with feedback from
the management team and city officials — an electronic form will be sent to Trustees.
There will be an Executive session at the August meeting.

* Rachel suggested beginning the process of recruiting for her position, which will be
open at the end of 2020.

Action items for next meeting:
o Statistical overview by Jennifer Vander Ploeg
o ALA report by Suzanne Carlson-Prandini
o 2nd quarter Godals update by Rebecca Judd

Meeting adjourned atf 4:13 p.m.

Next Regular Library Board Meeting — July 16, 2019 at the Central Library, 210 Central
Avenue, Library Lecture Room - at 3:30 p.m.

Chair, Library Board of Trustees
ATTEST
Secretary, Library Board of Trustees

Attachments:
e Attachment #1: Midterm Proposal DRAFT
o Atftachment #2: Schedule of Community Conversations



Atlachmend = 7

Midterm Proposal DRAFT
Department: Library
June 18, 2019

NEW Position => Children’s Librarian
1FTE Librarian 2 (Public Services Librarian: Youth focus)

As the population of Belingham grows, we see widening gaps in Library service
for children and families. This professional position will allow Library service to the
community to grow in reach, complexity and intentionality, focusing on
children’s literacy skill acquisition, kindergarten readiness, and increasing the
equity, diversity and inclusion in our programs and collections. A key focus area
of this position will be serving children and caregivers not yet connected to
Library resources due to housing, transportation and other barriers.

Elimination of Library Fines

The Library eliminated fines on children's materials in 2013. This proposal would
remove fines on all materials, allowing the Library to eliminate barriers to City
services particularly for low-income residents, improve patron experience, and
better utilize staff time.



6102/81/9

URWO|IA3P IOPHUOM SV auny
Wwawade3ud AN HSY aung
DASH/Mm Bupjiom AUNWwWo jeaq sy aunf
SIIAIAS 0] 5SITY SV aunr
1S9MYMON
luer ‘dnr ‘dapue ‘xnwiag ‘Aueylag OoN pue poomyaJig Jo Jaulo) 19%4ejAl |euciieusaju] poomyauig :Allunuoddo ysy ‘wd g-9 gz aunf
2oluef 13 e308GSY ON agL $10322.17 JO pJeog AVY1d 20 ‘wrd £-§ Lgaunf
{9v1 Aq paisoH
-dn 395 ad1uer) Aueylag 1§ yeioqaq OoN 19ni/wooy alodug Asesa |en8ig/ABojouydal DD ‘w'd QE:T — UOON gz aunf
311e) 3 €30209Y SIA wooy ainya snao4 ssauisng D) ‘wd 9-0€:t pzaunf
AN g yesoqeq SOA wooy a1 Aunba/ssaade yyeaH 0D UQON - "We OE:0T g1 aunf
sjuef ON Aeaqn NMAM 1$951219X3 ISV ‘WBQETT-0E'6 YT aunf
(papiroid uonersadisiu
221u13g ‘aduer ‘anf ‘Aueylsg OoN *s3dy smopeajy Suies 1qefungd 3 ysiueds) sjuspisal smopeayy Sulais i) ‘wrd 0£:8-0£:9 €T {unr
(1sv) qoyd 3 (Suiiqey) As|sa ON Jooyos ySiH weyBujjleg |eAllS®4 8pild YInoA wodneypn :Anunuioddo asioiax] ysy 'wd g - "we Qg:0T 6 ounr
Q9puey ) duuezns SOA wooy 8Ny 5n20j Jswageuew AduaBiowa/ssaupasedasd Adusiow] D) ‘wrd pg:5-00: g aunf
(Je1s *saa1a4as Y1noA) 1 Aueylag SBA wooy ainal piYD Aeuswiall 3 ‘wd 9-0¢:t 0g Aely
{44e15 seo1uas YyinoA) g Aueylag SOA Wwooy 3un19 pooypiyd Aged o ‘wrd 9-0€p 62 AeiAl
dJluer 1g 830903y SOA wooy 24N S(1%S 21seq YNpY DD ‘wd 0€:5-00'7 9T Aey
apue p ey SDA Wooy a1npa] [CIETEEe ) UOON — "W §T:0T 9T Aey
auuezns 13 yesoqaqg OoN syuawpedy Jouea|3 $951249xX3 Yysy/3ulgel ‘wd T —"weQt ST Aepy
(wan Inoqy
ane) g ylag 3 INQ YUM) STA wooy 3in3a] dnoidnoqy 3 inQ/saijiqesiq yum sjdoad 130 ‘wd QE-ST'E €T AR
Aseaqn jooyds (papirosd
ULl ‘@apue ‘ANt SIA Alejudwia)3 poomyang uonejaudianui-ysiueds) spooysoqysiaN 2pISYLON :JD ‘wdQgg-£ g Aepy
ao|usag g A0T udf SBA wooy a1 uaam] fuaa] 3D ‘wdg—wdogt g Aely
uepiof g IUIdg SBA wooy oejdailg H4 |eJauan D) UOON- "w'e GT:0T £ Aeiy
(dn 395 asiuer) yesogqaq g Aueyleg SAA wooy oe|dasid HY | (peplroad uonejaudinui-ysiueds) pooyoqysiaN apisynos 3D ‘wd Qg8-£ z Aepy
duuezns 1§ yesoqag SBA wooy ddejdond H4 |esauan D) ‘wrd spip-€ 7 Aepy
(asauiyd)
qoy 73 (154e4) OpURK SMBIAIBIU| JSY
(dn 19s adjuer) Aueylag 73 suuezng OoN 121uad Suiuiel) [jIMpooy {ysiueds) s|ipys 21seq JYNPY DD ‘wrd 00:€-0€:T T Aey
Bo1UE[ )§ BUUEBZNS SOA wooy ainaal |B4BUBY DD ‘wd spiz-9 o€ Judy
aney g ead3qdY SOA wooy aIn)rvl |e19uan i) wd gTig-wrd 08T 22 |udy
{dn 13s adiuer) qoy 1@ adlulag ON *d10D ay1yey *SIDYIOM YID] ‘SIDNIOM UMOIUMOQ 1)) ‘wd 0T 9z |udy
(pepinoad
?dluef 13 duuezng SIA uoljiaed yaeag |apa0ig uoirelasdidiu-ysiueds) Aemaaly Jo 15ea SPOOYIOqYBIaN 3D ‘wd gg:8-2 5z |udy
RS ELEN] oN wooy pleog 5eis ) ‘wd STig-T ge udy
Swea} g ‘saonpoJiul e338GaYy ON wooy ainpan 1e1s 10D ‘We §H6-08:8 Sz udy
yeiogaq 1g €3993y ON wooy pieog Spudu4 ) ‘wrd -7 2T |Udy
@diuiag g Aueyiag SIA wooy a.ne |eJauag D) UOON —~ "W'e §T:0T T indy
yaanyy
2o1uer ‘suuezns ‘yelogqaq OoN |euonedaiduo)) 15114 aply Xel dyvv 1e Aluniioddo asiniexg ysy SUOOUIRYY ST-Z udy
asnoyqn|d yuow
£33943Yy SIA opuo) opeJoq |3 pooyiogysiau erepio) 3 Y28 "paM T ‘wd 0ES-0EF aunf-yaien
JUVANITVO
:A8 g3ddvis ANIINO 149 NOILYIO01 AdAlL JNILL ilva

‘6T0Z ‘8T aunr fo so a1pp-03-dn ajnpayss -
£SUONESIIAU0) >u._c=F_F.OU JO 9|NpaYyIs ;

2 Xmeyryy



Bellingham Public Library
Performance & Activity Measures, 2019

Year to Date % of change

= June-19 June-18 2019 2018 YD
Holdings - Number of materials in the library’s collection
Physical copies added to the collection 2,254 1,535 15,352 12,411 23.70%
Electronic copies added to the collection 973 1,145 7,432 6.370 16.67%
Physical copies withdrawn from collection -75.65%
Total physical holdings 188,881 188,406 0.25%
Total electronic holdings 93,064 45,690 41.67%
Total Holdings (Physical and Elecironic) 281,945| 254.096 10.96%
Circulation - Number of items checked out or renewed; includes Interlibrary Loan and Outreach activity
Central Library
Adult 54,365 56,987 338812 351,876 -3.71%
Youth 47,707 45,418| 271,543 253,983 6.91%
Sub-Total Central ' | 102,072] 102,405 610,355 605,859 0.74%
Fairhaven Branch
Adult [ 7.206] 7,509| 43,323| 45,838 -5.49%
Youth I 2.871] 2888 15622 14,736 L0017
Sub-Total Fairhaven [ 10,677] 10,375]  58,945] 40,574 -2.69%|
Barkley Branch
Adult [ 6,002] 5,749] 32,493| 34,069| -4.63%
Youth [ 4,200| 4041 21413 20,308| 5.45%
Sub-Total Barkley [ 10,202 9,790| 53,906  54,375] -0.86%
Bellingham Technical College -
Adult | 64] 59] 421] 3] 1.94%
Youth [ 10| 5] 97| 81| 12.35%
Sub-Total BTC | 74] &) 512 494] 3.64%
Whatcom Community College
Adult | 293] 285] 2,007] 2,093] -4.11%
Youth | 115 49| 809 467 ] 30.471%)|
Sub-Total WCC [ 408] 334 2.616]  2,560] 2.19%|
Western Washington University
Adult [ 477 400]  3134]  2.801] 11.89%|
Youth | 278 237] 1,708] T445] 17.74%
Sub-Total WWU [ 755] 831]  4,840]  4,250] 13.88%
Online Services
Kanopy (Soft launched May 2019) 303 0 637 0
NW Anytime Library Overdrive 21,902 18,097 127,054 101,569 25.09%
RBdigital 2,052 1,332 14,103 8,335 69.20%
Sub-Total Online | 24,257 19,429] 141 ,7ﬂ| 109,904 ] 29.02%
Tofal Circulation | 147,845 143,028 872968| 838,014] 4.17%
Holds Activity
Items placed on hold shelf [ 45,083 51,566] 271,029]  320,106] -15.33%
Services

Persons Visiting - Number of persons counted as they enter the libraries or visit remote website
Central Library

Adult 37,589 41,434] 232216 244,241 -5.70%
Youth 10,815 13,350 61,076 69,242 -11.79%
Fairhaven Branch 6,767 7.794 40,132 43,669 -8.10%
Barkley Branch 4,732 4,683 27,137 25424 6.74%
Totol Persons Visiting 59,903 67.261| 360,561| 284574 -6.24%
Webstte Visits 38,430 41,659 248,777 251,594 -1.12%
This count reflects number of visits to www.bellinghampubliclibrary.org
Bibliocommons Visits | 12,145] 12,486]  71.245] 73,780] -3.44%|
This count reflects number of visits to Bibliocommons
Tolal Webstle Visils I 50,575] 54,145] 320022] 325374] 1.64%

Computer Usage - Number of sessions
Central Library

Adult & Teen {30 terminals) 4,910 5,056 30,985 31,703 -2.26%
Childrens (3 terminals) 144 196 881 990| -11.01%
Fairhaven Branch (6 terminals) 539 596 3,065 3,473 -11.75%
Barkley Branch (4 terminails) 328 281 1,754 1,628 7.74%
Total Computer Usage 5921 6,129 36,685 37,794 -2.93%
New Borrowers Registered
Central Library 540 470 2,529 2,581 -2.01%.
Fairhaven Branch 52 53 264 217 21.66%
Barkley Branch 30 [] 157 208 -24.52%;
Tolol New Borfowers Regisiered. , 622 585] 2950|3006 -1.86%
Programs - Library sponsored or co-sponsored educational, recreational, or cultural programs
Programs 100] 93] 677 668] 1.35%,
Attendees 2,845 2976 15813 18,51 SI -T4.59%
Volunfeer Hours 385 402-1 3 3. -8.79%




BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Library Trustees

JUNE 2019 CLAIMS

LIST OF CLAIMS AGAINST THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES AND THE CITY OF BELLINGHAM TO BE
CONSIDERED AND APPROVED AT THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JULY 16, 2019, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RCW 27.12.210 AND 27.12.240.

ADMINISTRATION

Misc administration & network supplies
Database overlay

Networking breakfast

Networking breakfast

Email newsletter

Printing

Water @ Barkiey Branch

Children’s table & chairs

Acrylic displays

Offsite training & iSchool Capstone event
Copier lease and copies (2 months)
Office supplies; copier paper; toner
Lost Interlibrary Loan item

Truck fuel

Security software

Barkley operating costs
Microfische machine lease

Web browser license renewal

Debt collection service

Employee scheduling software
Networking breakfast

B & O taxes

PUBLIC SERVICE
Library materials returned

TECHNICAL SERVICES
Book processing

CD & DVD processing
ILL & tech services

LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS

Books, recorded books, CDs, DVDs
Books

Periodicals

Books

Books

DVDs, CDs, recorded books
Periodicals

eBooks, audiobooks

Periodicals

VENDOR AMOUNT
Amazon.com 330.80
Bibliocommons 9,248.08
Chamber of Commerce 20.00
City Club 13.00
Constant Contact 364.15
Copy Source 344.99
Crystal Springs 25,63
Demco 1,145.71
Displays2Go 115.53
Bethany Hoglund 202.65
Qasys Inc. 1,670.93
Office Depot 882.31
Pikes Peak Library District 11.47
Reisner Distributor 233.24
Secure by Design 21.74
Talbot Services LLC 533.33
Technology Unlimited 339.14
Teamsoftware Solutions 125.00
Unique Management Services 250.60
WhenToWork 440.00
Women's Professional Network 25.00
WSDR 21.466

ADMINISTRATION Sub Total  $14,365.14

Library Refunds 144.39
I=——0—— L = ——————— . . ——— —  — —— 1
PUBLIC SERVICE Sub Total $144.39
— . = -—= =\
Baker & Taylor 7,217.77
Midwest Tape 1,002.76
ocCLC 2,269.24

TECHNICAL SERVICES Sub Total  $10,489.77

Amazon.com 817.18
Baker & Taylor 24,55%.77
Business Pulse 65.00
Cavendish Square Publishing 212.56
Grey House Publishing 502.25
Midwest Tape 8,003.80
Outdoor Journal 98.48
Overdrive Inc 7,577.95
Puget Sound Maritime Historical Society 60.00

LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS Sub Total  $41,896.99



BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Library Trustees JUNE 2019 CLAIMS
GIFT FUND

Programming supplies Amazon.com 218.00
Books Baker & Taylor 1,433.94
Books Center Point Large Print 145.90
Books Gale 197.54
Teen programming Haggen 4,29
Travel costs IUG Conference 1,319.40
Community Conversation food reimbursements Janice Keller 353.06
Community Conversation translation services Language Exchange 268.00
Teen programming McKay's Taphouse 30.12
Teen programming Rudy's Pizzeria 20.00

S =05 e e e 1
GIFT FUND ACQUISITIONS Sub Total $3,990.25

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $68,896.31

TOTAL CLAIMS  $72,884.56



19/07/12-11:36 City of Bellingham - 2019 Dataset July 12 2019 Page: 1

GL787 WKD - MONTHLY REPORT - GF Report Format 712

Acc.Period 6 ending June 30, 2019 Transaction status 1
Rounding to Whole Dollars

.
YTD Adopted Revised Variance ﬁ&’\sl) /
Actual Budget Budget From Revised Complete
Dpt 0190 LIBRARY
Grp 191 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION
ExO 010 SALARIES & WAGES 139,814 269,649 269,649 129,834 51.9
ExO 020 PERSONNEL BENEFITS 63,967 130,025 130,025 66,058 49.2
ExO 030 SUPPLIES 24,580 82,785 82,785 58,205 29.7
ExC 040 SERVICES 280,383 359,493 359,493 79,110 78.0
Grp 191 LIBRARY ADMINISTRAT‘ION 508, 742 841,952 841,952 333,208 60.4
Grp 193 LIBRARY SERVICES
ExO 010 SALARIES & WAGES 1,037,887 2,188,711 2,188,711 1,150,824 47 .4
ExO 020 PERSONNEL BENEFITS 489,845 1,074,991 1,074,991 585, 146 45.6
ExO 030 SUPPLIES 260,080 643,465 643,465 383,385 40.4
ExO 040 SERVICES 12,428 66,035 66,035 53,608 18.8
Grp 193 LIBRARY SERVICES 1,800,241 3,973,203 3,973,203 2,172,962 45.3
Grp 195 LIBRARY FACILITIES
ExO 040 SERVICES 289,897 578,583 578,583 288,686 50.1

Report Final Totals 2,598,882 5,333,737 ' 5,393,737 2,794,855 48.2




BelinghamPublicLibrary |

Our People

The board conference room was transformed into a banquet
on June 27 in honor of retiring Collection Services manager Beth
Farley. Thank you to Lesley Norman and Bethany Hoglund for
organizing the festivities and delicious food. Photo: Rick Osen
presents a gift to Beth from the Library board

Adult Services librarian Katie Bray led a training on Reading Conversations for Library staff in
June. The group discussed why Readers’ Advisory is an integral part of library service, how it is
relevant for all staff, and how fo actively listen and engage when discussing materials with library
patrons. Also included in the training was a handout "How to Read a Book in 5 Minutes.”

Our Services
From Jon McConnel, Head of Digital Services:

Digital Services has been focused on the addition of the collection support responsibilities due to
Beth's retirement. There have been a lot of details to work through during the transition.

A new version of Polaris was released, and we'll evaluate it in our test environment before
deploying to staff. The new version's Offline feature would have helped during the City's data
outages the first week in July, but we survived regardiess. ILS reporting is coming along, with
severdl new reports now going out to staff automatically.

The committee working on the Automated Material Handler has been collecting data to inform
a decision about sizing. We're also reaching out to libraries in the vicinity to set up site visits to
view different sorters in production.

Lending a laptop lab to Parks for two weeks was successfull One week was for staff training,
while the second week was for the Animation Camp summer recreation program. Timing was
perfect because [TSD was able to deploy our new lab before decommissioning the old lab, so
there were no conflicts with library needs.

From Jen Vander Ploeg, Head of Public Services and Operations:

We have 10 new Library Assistants starting work July 12, getting us back up to full strength. They
are filling vacancies that have accumulated over the past several months.



BelinghamPublicLibrary |

Public Services staff and IT did an amazing job of keeping the wheels on the bus at the Barkley
branch July 1-5. An unexpected event on Monday that damaged a major City fiber conduit
took out all phone and network service. Repair work took longer than expected, leaving us
without services until Saturday morning. We had to close for a little more than one day to come
up with creative options for working safely in the branch without communication systems.

From Janice Keller, Manager of Communications, Community Relatfions, and Programming:

Our Community Conversations project is wrapped up, with more information and photos later in
this report. Thank you to our Board of Trustees for being willing to try a new way of engaging our
community, and to the staff team who carried out a remarkable effort in a short timeframe. The
skillful contributions of the 13 staff members involved really show in the valuable knowledge we
gained about our community and in the relationships we have nurtured. We are looking forward
to sharing what we learned in the months ahead.

Summer is a great time to read about icy cold
conditions in the vast, untamed Alaska Territory
during the late 1800s in Eowyn lvey’s “To the Bright .
Edge of the World," our 2020 Whatcom READS books | SRIGHT EDGE
selection. Behind-the-scenes planning work is or tut WORLD
underway, with publicity and programming 3
beginning in earnest in the fall. Photo: Book cover
and author Eowyn lvy.

TO THE

From Bethany Hoglund, Head of Youth Services: .

Members of the Youth Services team tabled at the Birchwood International Market on Friday,
July 28th. This was a great event where we gave out free books, offered children's craft
activities, issued library cards and made great connections with the community. Summer
Reading and the cloudy weather has the Children’'s Library bustling! Programs have been well
attended, our shelves are looking empty and we've all been enjoying matching stories and
information to readers this summer.

Our Spaces

As part of our preparation for the upcoming
remodel design phase, Alison Kuiken led the
Library Assistants through a brainstorming exercise
focused on the new sorter. The group contributed
an excellent set of ideas and questions that will
help inform the sorter RFP and the workflow. The
librarian team also spent time in June talking
about collections, shelving, and display needs.
Photo: Alison Kuiken and Library Assistants discuss
the new sorter




BelinghamPublicLibrary is

Our Community

Community Conversations: are

complete! A very special thank you to the
more than 300 community members who
told us about their hopes for our
community, their concerns, and their ideas
for how we can work together to
strengthen it. These rewarding individual
and group conversations provided rich
and detailed knowledge fo inform our strategic plan. Next, the staff team will meet in mid-July to
identify broad themes, and a report on this project will be finalized later this summer. Photos: Top
left: Sterling Meadows (6/13) Bottom left: Business-themed community conversation (6/24) and
Top right: PLLAY board members (6/27)

Respectiully submitted,
Rebecca Judd



610z AInf JUDODA £(S") JUDPUSLY jsenbai jabpng wispiw 410z ‘uoijisod g ubuoigr]
6noq +(¢) JuopUSHY "sso001d Ul uosod IOFDaUI( JUDLSISSY 10} JIOM UOIODLISSDD

g :{g°) juppusyy ouuocd (1) :¢ 1sosds

wil :(S°) yuppualy ]  sdO g se0ISs dland

Apoom :{5z9’) MaID
uleg :(¢z9°) W8I
oy (g9} Me|D

opun :(5Z9') Me|D

uas|iod (1} iz isiooads
— SODIAIBS Yo0BNNO

uosillv :{gZ9°) W8I0
Aqay :(sz9’) MeId Aoisan (679 Sx W
HOW :($Z9") We|D aidoad ge/31d /1 "xoiddo h_mw mmww m» .w__ho“w
oAy (1) HueiD HDJS JuUDjsIssy Aol uor :(529°) SA WAl
plADQ (1) el 28puUPW (§7) 7 isioioads AlIRS :(5°) | Isipioads
tauar {1) per0 ainr (s°) z ssipioads Awy (1) :1 ssioads
usyIn cwm__,« aoiuleg (1) Z isioroads Boys (1) :1 sioioads
HUBIOA UONGILSIQ g DUIIPUDH 1seyuuar (1) :Z uppoIan Aooys (1) :1 istipoads
SQOIAIBS DlIAdNd JO Josialedng S|oUBIOW JO JosIBANS pasodold (1} g uoupiqar SN (L) 11 #siotoeds
Jal|ey s | |
:1IBW suolpley AjunWWoD dA Ud( :suoyoiado puo PUNIBOH Aubyjeq [BUUODIOW uor
/SUCHODIUNWILIOD SOOIAIBS DIIANd JO POSH S22IAIBS YINOA JO pOaH sadiAlas |o)BIq j0 ppaH
S9DIAISS YNOA sadjAlas [oyBiq
aupiq (g7) | uour
Alsuyd (1) spounlpy ayoy (L) 'z uouoian
ool (1) #ounlpy  duuozng (1) 'z UDURIYK
passer (1°) Jounlpy  youogaq (1) iz upuoidn
10)23.1(] JuBISISSY ISSY SADYSIUWIPY
10301 Areaqry
L @ T i
so3snil § [1PUN0 AD
pinog Apiq)] 10ADW
_ Ajunwiwio) |
no

yniqg pasodoid

Keiqriaygndweybuljeg iosyuiadns

HDYD uoypzZIunbiO





